

CONTACT ME AT



arbisyarifudin@gmail.com

youtube.com/c/Pekerjarimot

in linkedin.com/in/arbi-syarifudin

SKILLS SUMMARY

- •••• System analyst
- •••• Designing Databases
- •••• Build Website-based Applications
- •••• Building Mobile Hybrid based Applications (Quasar)
- •••• HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Javascript, Vue JS, Nuxt JS, Quasar
- •••• PHP / Codeigniter 3/4, PHP / Laravel, PHP / Lumen, MYSQL
- •••• Love to Learn and have Growthmindset

LATEST WORKS

- CRM and Chat application integrated with Whatsapp Gateway (satuin.id) - Tech: Cl4, Quasar/Vue JS
- Business Travel Application JUWATA Aiport Tarakan (jaladin.juwataairport.id) | Tech: Laravel & Vue JS
- Online Learning Platforms (ujiaja.com) - Tech: Nuxt JS

ARBI SYARIFUDIN

JAKARTA, 6 APRIL 1995

FULLSTACK WEB DEVELOPER

PERSONAL PROFILE

"I am a web developer experienced in handling both frontend and back-end tasks (full stack). I possess a strong track record of collaborating with various stakeholders, including private companies and government agencies in Indonesia, both as a freelancer and a full-time remote worker."

WORK EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer (Remote)

Onero Solutions | September 2021 - November 2024

- Working on external and internal company projects
- Analyze system requirements and perform design
- Perform application development and do coninutes maintenance

Freelance Full Stack Developer (Remote)

Self-employed | Januari 2020 - now

- Chat casually with clients to analyze their needs
- Build applications according to the design obtained from the analysis of client needs

Web Programming Tutor (Private)

Teamtrainit.com | Sept 2019 - Sept 2021

• Teaches students/clients privately both face-to-face and online to be taught how to make website applications according to the real case studies until the application is finished/ready to use

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Learn Self-taught Programming

Sept 2019 - Sekarang

• Learn website programming from various sources: Youtube, internet articles, Udemy, etc.